From: Reich, Steven (ODAG)
To: Weich, Ron (SMO)
Sent: 7/20/2011 7:55:50 AM
Subject: RE: Transcript?

Call me before the 9:15am if you can. I'm in. 305-0091.

————— Original Message————-

From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 6:47 AM

To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Richardscn, Margaret (OAG)

Subject: Fw: Transcript?

————— Original Message ————-—

From: i Attorney General i

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 12:06 AM

To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Ccle, James (ODAG); Grindler, Gary (OAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) ;
Miller, Matthew A (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Perrelli, Thomas J. (OAAG)

Subject: Re: Transcript?

Ok. After the 9:15. | DP
DP

————— Original Message ————-—

From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 12:04 AM

To: | Attorney General i7 Cole, James (ODAG); Grindler, Gary (OAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)
Subject: Re: Transcript?

77777 Original Message ———--—

From: | Attorney General i

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 12:01 AM

To: Weich, Ron (SMO):; Cole, James (ODAG); Grindler, Gary (OAG):; Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)
Subject: Transcript?

DP
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